McGovern Park

McGovern Park is a 70.5 acre site bounded by Silver Spring Drive on the north, Custer Avenue on the south, 51st Street on the west and Sherman Boulevard on the east.  It is named after William R. McGovern who served as a Park Commissioner between1919 and 1964.  His 45 years in office was the longest term ever served by a commission member.  

Initial acquisition of the land took place in 1910 when the Milwaukee County Board of Supervisors purchased acreage as part of the House of Corrections farm which was located in that area.  Portions of the land served as a cow pasture for many years.

In 1926, 80 acres was transferred to the Park Commission for park purposes.  At that point in time the site was called Silver Spring Park.  In the late 20’s and early 30’s, development included the following:  providing an entrance drive and parking area off of Silver Spring, drilling of a well to provide drinking water, building of two comfort buildings, construction of a football field and two baseball diamonds. 

Additionally, during this general timeframe many walks were provided, the lagoon was excavated and four tennis courts were built.  A swimming pool was constructed in 1934-35.  This facility was razed in 1997 as it was no longer economically viable to maintain. 

Recent improvements have consisted of renovating the former bathhouse to serve as a community building and construction of two picnic shelters.

The 1999 Capital Improvement Budget contains funds to provide a new expanded parking area for the very active senior center located in the southeast corner of the park.  This enhancement will include a drop-off area and greatly improved handicapped accessibility.

McGovern Park serves the community in many ways.  In addition to the above mentioned senior center, it provides sites for a multitude of family and group picnics.  Its basketball courts are heavily used for both neighborhood and league play and the play equipment area and lighted softball field attract a very high level of usage.  Additionally, it is anticipated that the recently renovated community building will serve as a focal point for nature study programs within the park.
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